31 May 2024

Dear
ATISN 19605 — Request for Information
Information requested

Thank you for your request which | received on 22 May 2024. You asked a number
of cross cutting requests, and these have been assigned to various divisions under
the ATISN numbers 19604, 19605, 19606, 19607, 19608 and 19609. You will
receive responses on the other requests in due course. This response refers only to
this question:

Tata Consult has offices throughout the UK / World except in Wales. As part
of the mass redundancy programme in Port Talbot were they asked to
transfer staff from Tata Steel to Tata Consult? Provide the name of the Welsh
Government individual responsible for this decision. Tata also owns Air India,
have any staff facing redundancy been offered roles with Air India?

How many current Tata employees are being transferred to the new
businesses created in Port Talbot.

Our response

Following a search of our paper and electronic records, | have established that the
information you require is not held by the Welsh Government.

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at: Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government,
Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely


mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

